Barry McCann

From: Barry McCann

Sent: Tuesday 9 December 2025 10:19

To: John Jackson

Subject: Cornamaddy Athlone - Notification of planning application to Housing Section —
Part V

Part 10 Planning

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 1 77AE(4)(a) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as
amended).

Part X for the Development of 94 no. dwelling units at (Cornamddy, Athlone) lands 150m north of the N55,

Lissywollen Td., Athlone, co. Westmeath

| wish to advise that any submissions/observations that you may wish to make should be received by An
Coimisiun Pleanala before Friday 06" February 2026 at 4pm

Any such submissions/observations shall be taken into account by An Coimisitn Pleanala when making a
decision on the application.

All submissions or observations may be made to An Coimisitin Pleanala on the proposed development in
relation to:

e Theimplications of the proposed development for proper planning and sustainable development in
the area concerned.

o the likely effects on the Environment of the proposed development, and

e the likely significant effects of the proposed development on designhated and protected European
sites (Natura 2000 sites) if carried out.

All planning documents will be available on the Westmeath County Council — Consultation portal from 13"
December 2025

Link to planning documents - https://consult.westmeathcoco.ie/en/consultation/proposed-development-94-
no-dwelling-units-lands-150m-north-n55-lissywollen-td-athlone-co-westmeath

Regards

Barry McCann
Executive Architect — Housing Capital
Westmeath County Council

Registered Architect PSDP
Architect Accredited in Accreditation
Conservation
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